Good Afternoon,

| am currently conducting research as to the type of products you supply as a Small Business
Enterprise-Goods & Services (formerly SBE) firm. Piease see the question below, and respond
accordingly with an “X”, as to whether you can are able to service and/or repair golf carts. The
response must be submitted by 11:30 AM, Wednesday, April 8, 2015.

Is your company able to able to Service and/or Repair Golf Carts? YES
NO

The response to this inquiry may be sent via facsimile transmission to {305) 375-3160 or via
email to kellyd@miamidade.gov . If you have any questions, please contact me at (305) 375-
3147.

Regards,

Kelly Duncombe

Internal Services Department

Small Business Development Division

111 NW 1% Street, 19" floor

Miami, FL 33128

Office {305) 375-3147 |Fax (305) 375-3160
kellyd@miamidade.gov




